
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF REGENTS 

ACADEMIC/STUDENT AFFAIRS & RESEARCH COMMITTEE 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

 

June 2, 2016 

1:00 PM 

Roberts Room 

Scholes Hall 

 

 

 

 

 



UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO BOARD OF REGENTS’ 
ACADEMIC/STUDENT AFFAIRS & RESEARCH COMMITTEE MEETING  

June 2, 2015 – 1:00 p.m.  
Roberts Room, Scholes Hall 

 AGENDA 

 

I. Call to Order  

 

II. Approval of Summarized Minutes from Previous Meeting:     TAB A 

    

III. Reports/Comments:  

Provost’s Administrative Report 

i. Chaouki Abdallah, Provost & EVP for Academic Affairs 

   Academic Affairs Budget Update  

  Academic Affairs Service Center Update 

  Hiring Review Process Update 

Member Comments 

Advisor Comments 

 

IV. Action Items: 

 

A.  Form C: Commercial Driver’s License Certificate, Taos Branch Campus TAB B 

TBD 

 

V. Information Items: 

 

A. College of Education Update       TAB C 

Hector Ochoa, Dean of College of Education  

 

B. Capital Projects Update        TAB D 

Lisa Marbury, Executive Director, Institutional Support Services  

Amy Coburn, University Architect 

 

C. Residential Living Requirement and Enrollment Update    TAB E 

Terry Babbitt, Associate Vice President for Enrollment Management  

 

D. Extended Learning Update on On-Line Courses     TAB F 

Monica Obando, Vice Provost for Extended Learning 

 

  

VI. Public Comment  

 

VII. Adjournment 



UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO BOARD OF REGENTS’ 
ACADEMIC/STUDENT AFFAIRS & RESEARCH COMMITTEE MEETING  

May 5, 2015 – 1:00 p.m.  
Roberts Room, Scholes Hall 

Meeting Summary 

(All “TABS” correlate to the May ASAR E-Book) 

Committee members present: Regent Bradley Hosmer, Regent Susan Quillen, Regent Ryan Berryman, Provost & 

Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs Chaouki Abdallah, Staff Council President Crystal Davis, Faculty 

Senate President Stefan Posse, Regent Marion Lee 

Regents’ Advisors present: ASUNM President Jenna Hagengruber, GPSA President Texanna Martin, and Parent 

Association President Daniel Perea 

 

I. Call to Order 1:02 p.m. 

Approval of the agenda 

Motion: Provost Abdallah 

Second: Regent Quillen 

Motion Passed 

 

II. Approval of Summarized Minutes from Previous Meeting     TAB A 

Motion: Provost Abdallah 

Second: Faculty Senate President Posse 

Motion Passed 

 

III. Reports/Comments:  

Provost’s Administrative Report 

Chaouki Abdallah, Provost & EVP for Academic Affairs 

 Presentation attach 

 Taos Branch has an interim CEO 

o Martinez Hewlett, Health Sciences Director, will serve as the Interim CEO while a search in 

conducted 

 University Secretary search is underway  

 Jenna Crabb has been serving as the Interim Dean of Students while a search is underway  

 Explanation of the time to degree 

 Explanation of degree productivity based on degree level  

 Breakout of campus conversations related campus climate and concerns 

o Associate Provost Scharff & VP for Equity & Inclusion Josephine De Leon presented on the 

history of the UNM Seal  

o Presentation attached 

 

Member Comments 

Faculty Senate President Stefan Posse 

 Proud of his team and committees this year and feel is was a good term as he reflects on the year 

 Feels the high graduation rates are something the university should be proud of 

 Still have concerns over shared governance, the budget and replacing retiring faculty.  

Staff Council President Crystal Davis  

 Would like to see a staff graduation ceremony  

 

Advisor Comments 

ASUNM President Jenna Hagengruber 

 Kyle Biederwolf will be the new ASUNM President 

 Lottery think tank was successful  

 Students want to be heard, an ASUNM resolution was passed at the end of the last term in regards to the 

UNM Seal 



UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO BOARD OF REGENTS’ 
ACADEMIC/STUDENT AFFAIRS & RESEARCH COMMITTEE MEETING  

May 5, 2015 – 1:00 p.m.  
Roberts Room, Scholes Hall 

 President Hagengruber indicated  that ASUNM resolutions only last for a duration based on term of office 

 

Per Debbie Morris, Student Activities Director & ASUNM Advisor: 

Senate Resolution – An expression of intent or sentiment of the Senate. A Senate Resolution does not have the 

effect of law and may not be used to provide for the establishment of any rule or regulation; nor may it provide for 

an appropriation; nor may it provide for the establishment of any committees. A Senate Resolution is limited to the 

life of the session of the Senate in which it was passed.  (one semester is session) 

Joint Resolution – A Senate Resolution may become a Joint Resolution if it is signed by the President, at which 

time it will become an expression of intention or sentiment of the Government. A Joint Resolution is limited to the 

term of the President who signed it. 

GPSA President Texanna Martin 

 Glenda Lewis will be the next GPSA President  

 

IV. Public Comment  

The public comment for this meeting was utilized to express concerns over the UNM Seal. Written comments 

that were submitted during the meeting are attached.  The topic was given a total of roughly 25 minutes and 

each speaker was given 3 minutes to express themselves about the seal.  The only point of view spoken was 

from groups wanting to change the seal.  A letter in favor of not changing the seal was sent to the Regents’ 

office because the speaker cannot attend the meeting.  Comments included but were not limited to the 

following.   

 The official UNM seal needs to be changed as some view it offensive 

 Elven total demands were outlined (see attached) 

 Faculty have voiced concern with the Faculty Senate over the seal 

 The depiction of a conquistador and frontiersman are viewed as inappropriate  

 The seal lacks a connection to Native Americans despite the high population in New Mexico  

 

V. Action Items: 

 

A. Family Studies Program Consolidation  & Degree Concentration    TAB B 

(Impact on Family Studies Program)  

Greg Heileman, Associate Provost for Curriculum   

This item was removed from the agenda 

 

B. GPSA Constitution  Update         TAB C 

Hillary Wainwright, GPSA Council Chair 

Motion: Regent Quillen 

Second: Provost Abdallah 

Motion Passed 

 

C. ASUNM Bylaws Update         TAB D 

Jenna Hagengruber, ASUNM President 

Motion: Provost Abdallah  

Second: Regent Quillen 

Motion Passed 

 

D. Spring Degree Candidates          TAB E 

Stefan Posse, Faculty Senate President 

Motion: Provost Abdallah  



UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO BOARD OF REGENTS’ 
ACADEMIC/STUDENT AFFAIRS & RESEARCH COMMITTEE MEETING  

May 5, 2015 – 1:00 p.m.  
Roberts Room, Scholes Hall 

Second: Regent Quillen 

Motion Passed 

 

E. Posthumous Degree: Joshua Duran       TAB F 

Lisa Lindquist, Dean of Students Office 

Motion: Faculty Senate President Posse  

Second: Provost Abdallah 

Motion Passed 

 

VI. Information Items: 

A. Faculty Compensation         TAB G 

Carol Parker, Senior Vice Provost 

 Presentation available upon request 

 Breakdown of compensation by various factors  

 Breakdown of future goals and needs as well as the immediate ones 

 Looking for ways to obtain better/more data as well improve internal capacity to manage 

data 

 

B. KUNM Radio Board Annual Report       TAB H 

Carol Parker, Senior Vice Provost 

 Presentation available upon request 

 Annual board report as mandated by the Regents 

 

C. Graduate Certificates          TAB I  

Julie Coonrod, Dean of the Office of Graduate Studies  

 Presentation available upon request 

 Overview of graduate level certificates  

 Overview of value and student need 

 Breakdown of the different graduate certificates at UNM 

 Breakdown of UNM graduate certificates vs other universities   

 

D. Honors College: Lobo Scholars Program       TAB J 

Ryan Swanson, Associate Professor  

 Presentation available upon request 

 Overview of the Lobo Scholars program within the honors College  

 Works with the top 25% NCAA student athletes  at UNM 

 Multi-tiered program that started in 2013 

 Helps with recruitment as well as facilities leadership  

 

VII. Adjournment 3:35 

Motion: Regent Berryman 

Second: Regent Quillen  

Motion Carried  



















































 

Office of the Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs 

MSC05 3400 

1 University of New Mexico 

Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001 

505.277.2611 

 

NEW CERTIFICATE/UNDERGRADUATE CERTIFICATE PROGRAM PRELIMINARY 

REVIEW AND PROPOSAL OUTLINE 

UNM-Taos, Commercial Driver’s License Certificate (CDL) 

 
Executive Summary 

1. Program Description 

The CDL program is intended to prepare students with the knowledge and ability required to pass the 

CDL written and driving skills tests; helping students become safe and knowledgeable entrants into the 

commercial vehicle driver work force, and to provide short-term workforce training certificates that meet 

industry standards and earn an industry-recognized credentials for the truck driving industry. 

2. Evidence of Need 

UNM-Taos is currently operating as a preferred training provider for Werner Transportation. As well, 

UNM-Taos is partnering with the Taos County Government, which will assist in the provision of 

necessary equipment for the program and who promises to employ trained drivers when positions are 

available. Also, with the recent shut down of the “Moly Mine” in Questa, NM by Chevron mining, 

displaced workers are looking for alternative employment opportunities. Industry professionals estimate 

reclamation of the area will take over 20 years, with a continuous need for a skilled employment field 

including those with Class A and CDL endorsements. 

3. Program Content and Quality 

Commercial Driver’s License:  CDL-A (total of 15 credit hours) Provides lecture, lab and driving 

experience 

CDLA 110. CDL A. (3) Knowledge portion of the CDL training which covers a broad range of topics, 

including preparation for NM CDL knowledge test, safety, career choices, log books, mapping, load 

weights and distribution. 

CDLA 111. CDL ROAD DRIVING. (3) Student time is spent behind the wheel of tractor-trailer driving 

on public roads and developing the skills necessary to operate a tractor trailer safely and prepare the 

students for the road portion of the NM CDL Skills test. 

CDL 120. CDL RANGE & YARD SKILLS. (3) Yard skills focuses developing the skills needed to 

successfully maneuver a tractor trailer. These are comprised primarily of backing skills and replicate what 



it would be like to back into a customer’s loading dock, as well as other maneuvers. These skills are also 

necessary for passing the NM CDL skills test. 

CDL 121. ENDORSEMENT TRAINING (3) prepares students to acquire endorsements such as 

Hazardous materials, tankers and doubles and triples. 

CDLA 210. ENDORSEMENT TRAINING (3) Prepares students for their pre-trip inspection, air brake 

inspection, and will cover braking systems.  

4. Evaluation and Assessment 

The program currently uses New Mexico Department of Motor Vehicle test pass rates to evaluate 

program effectiveness and instructor effectiveness.  This is done after each program completion.  The 

entire program/course is completed in 16 weeks.  The program consists of 8 weeks of classroom 

instruction, 8 weeks of behind the wheel time. 

Every applicant for a CDL driving test will have to complete a very specific set of training requirements 

at an accredited institution before they will be permitted to take the driving test. The new training 

requirements are based very closely on the PTDI standards which the UNM-Taos CDL program is 

intended to be patterned after. The enrollment in this program could increase dramatically because of the 

number of programs which do not meet the requirements and CDL applicants will no longer be able to 

train at a facility that in not an “accredited institution”. This program needs to maintain current training 

standards based on present and future state and federal regulations. 

5. Required Resources 

All CDL instructors are approved by the UNM-Taos Department of Instruction.  The program delivery 

requires a minimum of one approved faculty, or the delivery can be divided into separate cohorts 

(depending on the capacity of the trucks used; day-cab or full condo cabs), in which case it can be 1 – 3 

faculty.  UNM Taos already has approved faculty that have been providing these courses for several 

years.  UNM Taos additionally has purchased a vehicle for instructional use and collaborates with Taos 

County for additional vehicles used during weekend classes.   

6. Projected Enrollment and Costs  

There were 9 students that entered the first cohort of the CDL Program in spring 2013. Future cap on each 

class is 8 students, and it is anticipated that classes will consistently fill to capacity.  The adjunct faculty 

pay scale applies.  Since its inception, the CDL class has consistently met cohort limits each semester 

including spring and fall 2013 and spring and fall 2014. Spring 2013 had 8 students complete the 

program, with 5 finding employment within the industry, Fall 2013 had 6 students complete the program 

with all 6 finding employment within the industry and Spring 2014 had 5 students complete with all 5 

also finding employment within the industry. The fall 2014 currently has 8 students in the cohort with 7 

scheduled to complete the program. The eighth student unfortunately has a disability that may prevent 

him from passing the Department of Transportation physical exam.  

There will be a lab fee of $1600 attached to the CDL Class A course that covers the following expenses:  

Fuel, vehicle maintenance, DOT physical, DOT exam, and DOT manual.  No new costs have been 

assessed.          



Justification for Program:  

To provide short-term workforce training certificates that meet industry standards and 

earn an industry-recognized credentials for the truck driving industry. 

 

Budgetary & Faculty Load Implications: 

Courses are currently taught by adjunct faculty who are approved by UNM-Taos. 

UNMTaos adjunct faculty page policies apply. 

 

Long-range Planning Statement: 

The CDL program at UNM-Taos was funded for its first cohort during the spring 2013 

semester through institutional funding. Cost saving measures will be applied, including a 

partnership with Taos County Government, which has agree to provide necessary 

equipment to operate the program for the CDL certification. Adjunct faculty costs will be 

covered through the Instructional Budget. The purchase of a used CDL vehicle has 

greatly decreased the cost of program administration. 

 

 



 

 

 

The University of New Mexico – Taos 

Commercial Driver’s License Program 
 

 

 

 

http://taos.unm.edu/
http://media.photobucket.com/user/markiusthomas/media/cpltruckpicjpeg.jpg.html?filters[term]=cdl&filters[primary]=images&filters[secondary]=videos&sort=1&o=13


Exact title and requirements as they should appear in the catalog. Submit proposed catalog 

text. 

 

Commercial Drivers License:  CDL-A (total of 15 credit hours) Provides lecture, lab and driving 

experience. Includes: 

CDLA 110. CDL A. (3)  

CDLA 111. CDL ROAD DRIVING. (3)  

CDL 120. CDL RANGE & YARD SKILLS. (3)  

CDL 121. ENDORSEMENT TRAINING (3)  

CDLA 210. ENDORSEMENT TRAINING (3)  

The program includes preparation for NM CDL Knowledge and Skills Test  

 

The reason for request:  

To provide short-term workforce training certificates that meet industry standards and 

earn an industry-recognized credentials for the truck driving industry.  

 

Library Impact Statement: The students and faculty in the Commercial Driver’s License 

Program are provided access to a computer lab staffed and maintained by the college library; 

handouts and instruction in the use of and access to online CDL Knowledge Tests, Endorsement 

Practice Tests, Preparation Guides/Manuals for each state and e-books through electronic 

resources provided by the library such as Learning Express and Brainfuse. Other services such as 

interlibrary loan are provided free of charge to students and faculty to acquire materials from 

other libraries such as the Barron’s CDL Truck Driver’s Practice Tests. 

The Library does pay an annual subscription fee for access to these online resources. 



Budgetary & Faculty Load Implications:  

Courses are currently taught by adjunct faculty who are approved by UNM-Taos.  UNM-

Taos adjunct faculty page policies apply.  

Long-range Planning Statement:   

The CDL program at UNM-Taos was funded for its first cohort during the spring 2013 

semester through institutional funding.  Cost saving measures will be applied, including a 

partnership with Taos County Government, which has agree to provide necessary equipment to 

operate the program for the CDL certification. Adjunct faculty costs will be covered through the 

Instructional Budget. The purchase of a used CDL vehicle has greatly decreased the cost of 

program administration.  

 Effect on Other Departmental Program/Branch Campuses.  

 CDL programs have been run at the UNM Gallup branch campus in the past, but are 

only currently being offered by the Gallup branch in partnership with a private provider. Because 

the proposed course curriculum is specific to UNM-Taos and the request for a certificate 

program, curriculum may differ from past offerings at the other branches that may have offered a 

CDL program (Gallup).  There is no articulation agreement at this time. 

Effective date of Proposed Change:  PER UNM approval. 

Program Description 

a. What is the program and why should we offer it? (Include the program’s major 

goals). 

The CDL program is intended to prepare students with the knowledge and ability 

required to pass the CDL written and driving skills tests; helping students become safe and 

knowledgeable entrants into the commercial vehicle driver work force, and to provide short-term 



workforce training certificates that meet industry standards and earn an industry-recognized 

credentials for the truck driving industry.  

 

A Bureau of Labor Statistics forecast estimates the need for new CDL drivers to be 

507,000 by 2014. This is equivalent to 50,700 new CDL drivers each year. The FMCSA 

estimates that 76,600 new CDL drivers will need to be trained each year. Local trucking 

companies report that they have equipment idle and are forced to turn away work because of the 

shortage of drivers in the local labor market. 

According to the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration, The Commercial Motor 

Vehicle Safety Act of 1986 was signed into law on October 27, 1986. The goal of the Act is to 

improve highway safety by ensuring that drivers of large trucks and buses are qualified to 

operate those vehicles and to remove unsafe and unqualified drivers from the highways. The Act 

retained the State's right to issue a driver's license, but established minimum national standards, 

which States must meet when licensing CMV drivers.  

Drivers have been required to have a CDL in order to drive a CMV since April 1, 1992. 

The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) has developed and issued standards for testing 

and licensing CMV drivers. Among other things, the standards require States to issue CDLs to 

their CMV drivers only after the driver passes knowledge and skills tests administered by the 

State related to the type of vehicle to be operated. Drivers need CDLs if they are in interstate, 

intrastate, or foreign commerce and drive a vehicle that meets one of the following definitions of 

a CMV: 

Class A -- Any combination of vehicles with a GVWR of 26,001 or more pounds provided the 

GVWR of the vehicle(s) being towed is in excess of 10,000 pounds.  



Class B -- Any single vehicle with a GVWR of 26,001 or more pounds, or any such vehicle 

towing a vehicle not in excess of 10,000 pounds GVWR.  

 

Class C -- Any single vehicle, or combination of vehicles, that does not meet the definition of 

Class A or Class B, but is either designed to transport 16 or more passengers, including the 

driver, or is placarded for hazardous materials. 

Drivers who operate special types of CMVs also need to pass additional tests to obtain 

any of the following endorsements on their CDL:  

T - Double/Triple Trailers (Knowledge test only)  

P - Passenger (Knowledge and Skills Tests)  

N - Tank Vehicle (Knowledge Test only)  

H - Hazardous Materials (Knowledge Test only)  

X - Combination of Tank Vehicle and Hazardous Materials  

b. How does the program fit within the Branch’s mission?  

The CDL program provides a quality education for a lifetime of success.  Instructor Max 

Kaufman profoundly stated, “This program can launch a student from poverty to the middle class 

in eight or sixteen weeks”. Students gain both a viable skill which prepares them for employment 

upon completion, and an entry level requirement for future education in the commercial vehicle 

driver work force.  UNM-Taos is committed to offering sustainable, high wage, high demand 

programs in our service area.  

c. How does the program fit within the UNM mission and strategic plan? 

 This program is consistent with the UNM mission in that the CDL program offers the 

student a comprehensive educational program in a demand occupational field, and affords a 



significant contribution to the quality of life in New Mexico by providing students a 

demonstrably viable and in-demand career opportunity. 

 As part of the UNM strategic plan, the CDL program fills a vital role in fulfilling our 

responsibility to the public to provide relevant technical vocation training.  In the implementation 

phase of the plan, the CDL program meets the objective of applying the University’s education 

abilities for the advancement of the interests and aspirations of people of New Mexico by 

provide a career pathway for trained commercial vehicle drivers. Consistent with UNM-Taos’s 

Strategic Plan, we are creating new short-term certificate programs and courses based on 

community and industry needs and interests. 

d. How does the program fit with related offerings at other UNM branch campuses? 

 There are no discrepancies or articulation issues, as no other branch currently offers CDL 

training (Gallup does offer a program in partnership through a private provider). The UNM-Taos 

CDL program curriculum is specific to UNM-Taos - and may differ from past offerings at the 

other branch(es) that have offered a CDL or Heavy Equipment program (UNM-Gallup). There is 

no articulation agreement with other branches or main campus at this time. 

e. If it is a vocational program, describe plans to involve potential employers in its 

development. 

 UNM-Taos is currently operating as a preferred training provider for Werner 

Transportation. As well, UNM-Taos is partnering with the Taos County Government, which will 

assist in the provision of necessary equipment for the program and who promises to employ 

trained drivers when positions are available. Also, with the recent shut down of the “Moly Mine” 

in Questa, NM by Chevron mining, displaced workers are looking for alternative employment 

opportunities. Industry professionals estimate reclamation of the area will take over 20 years, 



with a continuous need for a skilled employment field including those with Class A and CDL 

endorsements. Since the Mine’s closure, UNM-Taos has trained five cohorts of 20 dislocated 

workers – empowering them to find gainful employment within Taos County.  

f. If it is a transfer program, describe its intended articulation to UNM four-year 

programs. Does it contemplate articulation with institutions other than UNM? 

There is no intended articulation as a transfer program. 

g. Assuming timely approval, what is the program development and implementation 

timeline? 

 PER UNM approval. The CDL program continues to grow and has quickly gained a 

reputation for its quality instruction and helpful staff. UNM-Taos’ administration is extremely 

committed to this program and Executive Director, Dr. Kate O’Neill approved the purchase of a 

used tandem axle, nine speed sleeper cab for instruction. This will greatly reduce the costs of this 

popular program, as UNM-Taos will no longer need to lease a vehicle during the course of each 

semester. Also, our collaborative relationship with Taos County has also empowered the 

program as County vehicles are also used during the regular weekend CDL class.  

2. Evidence of Need  

a. Indicate how you plan to recruit students. 

Recruiting will be consistent with UNM-Taos outreach and sponsored events to include 

recruiting functions, a web presence, newspaper advertisement, other events and coordination 

with the public affairs officer. In addition, we work closely with the Taos County and Town of 

Taos governments which help to disseminate program offerings.  In addition, UNM-Taos staff 

has been working closely with the displaced Chevron Mining workers and the Village of Questa 

as well as our elected officials on offering viable, high demand, high wage opportunities to our 



service area. Taos Pueblo Educational Outreach has expressed a need for CDL 

instruction/certification for their clientele.  

The CDL program basically recruits for itself. The reputation of a high quality program 

has spread throughout Northern New Mexico and instructor Max Kaufman regularly receives 

calls for customized training. During the fall 2016 semester alone, UNM-Taos has run its regular 

weekend course (a full course with a waiting list), a special CDL Class A cohort for dislocated 

Chevron employees and customized training for one of the region’s largest employer  - Taos Ski 

Valley (TSV). TSV came to UNM-Taos with the request for CDL Passenger Endorsement 

training for their shuttle drivers. Mr. Kaufman has recently completed training for a cohort of ten 

TSV employees – all who successfully received their CDL certification.  

b. How does the program fit with similar and related offerings in the state and 

region?  

CDL Programs are offered at colleges throughout New Mexico. There is not an 

accrediting body for commercial driver training programs.  The only process for certification of 

commercial driver training programs is the “Professional Truck Driver Institute (PTDI)”. 

Certification by this organization is voluntary. The UNM-Taos CDL program is structured to 

meet the PTDI certification requirements (certification has not been requested), and the program 

will seek certification upon program approval from the State of New Mexico HED. 

List of other NM Schools offering CDL Training: 

 San Juan College 

 Rocky Mountain Truck Driving School  (Private) 

 Central New Mexico Community College 

 Mesalands Community College 



 Dona Ana Community College 

c. Provide evidence of demand for program graduates. 

A Bureau of Labor Statistics forecast estimates the need for new CDL drivers to be 

507,000 by 2014. This is equivalent to 50,700 new CDL drivers each year. The FMCSA 

estimates that 76,600 new CDL drivers will need to be trained each year. 

Local trucking companies report that they have equipment idle and are forced to turn 

away work because of the shortage of drivers in the local labor market. A number of entities and 

companies support the UNM-Taos CDL Program because they are unable to hire enough drivers. 

Some examples are: Werner Trucking, Taos County, Kit Carson Electric Co-op, Chevron Mining 

reclamation, Regional Transportation Department and the Town of Taos. 

The outlook for trucking jobs is one of positive and continued growth. Trucking is 

usually one of the first industries to emerge from a recession, and especially with the rise of E-

commerce, more and more firms are using trucking services to get their goods across town - and 

across the world. 

Truck driver jobs are constantly being created by small local owner-operators as well as 

by major trucking companies and container trucking providers, as there is a constant shortage of 

truckers due to high demand. Salaries for truckers are consistently rising, and trucking has 

always provided a respectable and steady income especially for experienced truckers who are 

willing to handle long haul jobs. 

 With more and more people using online commerce for even large purchases, trucking 

companies have seen a surge in business, as trucks are used to ship merchandise ordered online 

either directly or to a distribution and fulfillment center from which they are shipped directly to 

consumers. Some of the largest online stores now offer trucking jobs either themselves or via 



their dedicated trucking company or truck leasing company, which may either be in-house or 

outsourced. These truck driver jobs offer competitive starting salaries and benefits, and their 

stability is backed by the promise of constant growth of the online commerce sector. 

 

3. Program Content and Quality 

a. Describe the curriculum.  

Commercial Drivers License:  CDL-A (total of 15 credit hours) Provides lecture, lab and driving 

experience 

CDLA 110. CDL A. (3) Knowledge portion of the CDL training which covers a broad range of 

topics, including preparation for NM CDL knowledge test, safety, career choices, log books, 

mapping, load weights and distribution. 

CDLA 111. CDL ROAD DRIVING. (3) Student time is spent behind the wheel of tractor-trailer 

driving on public roads and developing the skills necessary to operate a tractor trailer safely and 

prepare the students for the road portion of the NM CDL Skills test. 

CDL 120. CDL RANGE & YARD SKILLS. (3) Yard skills focuses developing the skills needed 

to successfully maneuver a tractor trailer. These are comprised primarily of backing skills and 

replicate what it would be like to back into a customers loading dock, as well as other 

maneuvers. These skills are also necessary for passing the NM CDL skills test. 

CDL 121. ENDORSEMENT TRAINING (3) Prepares students to acquire endorsements such as 

Hazardous materials, tankers and doubles and triples. 

CDLA 210. ENDORSEMENT TRAINING (3) Prepares students for their pre-trip inspection, 

air brake inspection, and will cover braking systems.  

 



b. What are the expected student learning outcomes for the program? 

This certificate will provide the training and skills for individuals to pass the three- part CDL 

exam. Students learn in the classroom, practice hands-on driving on our training course and on 

the highway. They receive instruction on such topics as Tanker, Doubles/Triples and Hazmat 

endorsements as well as hours of service, weight and balance, and vehicle out of service 

regulations.  CDL program trainees will receive a Certificate of Completion and an Air Brake 

Training card that will be issued upon successful completion of those elements of the CDL 

Program.   

c. What instructional model(s) will be used to deliver the program? 

Teaching/Learning Strategies:  Lecture, discussion, work groups, workbook exercises and 

practical driving skills practice. This practical experience will place students in “real world” over 

the road driving situations.   

d. If applicable, describe any accreditation issues: 

 There is not an accrediting body for commercial driver training programs.  The only 

process for certification of commercial driver training programs is the “Professional Truck 

Driver Institute (PTDI)”. Certification by this organization is voluntary. The UNM-Taos CDL 

program is structured to meet the PTDI certification requirements (certification has not been 

requested), and, the program will seek certification upon program approval from the State of 

New Mexico HED. 

4. Evaluation and Assessment 

a. How will the program’s learning outcomes be measured? 

The program currently uses New Mexico Department of Motor Vehicle test pass rates to 

evaluate program effectiveness and instructor effectiveness.  This is done after each program 



completion.  The entire program/course is completed in 16 weeks.  The program consists of 8 

weeks of classroom instruction, 8 weeks of behind the wheel time. 

Every applicant for a CDL driving test will have to complete a very specific set of 

training requirements at an accredited institution before they will be permitted to take the driving 

test. The new training requirements are based very closely on the PTDI standards which the 

UNM-Taos CDL program is intended to be patterned after. The enrollment in this program could 

increase dramatically because of the number of programs which do not meet the requirements 

and CDL applicants will no longer be able to train at a facility that in not an “accredited 

institution”. This program needs to maintain current training standards based on present and 

future state and federal regulations.  

b. What other measures to evaluate program effectiveness are contemplated? 

Student learning outcomes are measured through final assessment via the CDL tests; 

successful skills integration will be demonstrated via successful passage of the CDL tests via 

licensure and certification. 

c. A plan for learning outcomes assessment at the course and program level will be 

required for the full proposal.   

Please see attached  

5. Required Resources 

a. How many faculty are necessary for program delivery and what are their 

qualifications? 

All CDL instructors are approved by the UNM-Taos Department of Instruction.  The 

program delivery requires a minimum of one approved faculty, or the delivery can be divided 

into separate cohorts (depending on the capacity of the trucks used; day-cab or full condo cabs), 



in which case it can be 1 – 3 faculty.  UNM-Taos’ CDL Program founder and lead instructor, 

Marc “Max” Kaufman, has constantly worked on improving and growing the program. Mr. 

Kaufman works with one other instructor during the weekend class and both instructors have 

years of commercial driving experience and proven track records for safety and positive student 

outcomes. Due to the success of the program, Mr. Kaufman has been offered a full time faculty 

contract (Term Teacher) at UNM-Taos for the spring 2016 semester. With this assignment, Mr. 

Kaufman will continue meeting the current demand for CDL Class A and Passenger 

Endorsement training and will be able to assist the Area Coordinator for Business and 

Professional Skill in creating a much asked for Heavy Equipment Certification training program.   

b. How will this program affect the workload of current faculty and support staff? 

Lead Instructor Max Kaufman will join UNM-Taos as a full time faculty member in 

spring 2016. As this is a specialized program, it will affect the workload of current faculty 

members. Support staff administer the program through their regular work assignment.  

c. Will additional faculty or staff be required? What is the cost? 

Additional staff or faculty will not be required.. 

d. What faculty and staff development services will be needed? 

None anticipated at this time. 

e. What technology, media, equipment and instructional supplies are needed to 

support the program’s intended outcomes? Are these resources available? What is the 

estimated cost?   

All institutional resources are available to the CDL Program students, including 

classroom capture technology via the Media Site system. Also, all course materials are available 

in the UNM-Taos Library and CASA.  



f. Are there any needs for additional or renovated space? 

No space is needed.  

g. What student support services are likely to be needed and to what extent 

(tutoring, library, ITS, advising, etc.)? What is the estimated cost? 

Students can access a full array of student support services including tutoring, academic 

advising, and financial aid advising, at no additional cost. 

h. What student support will be needed (scholarships, student employment, work 

study, internships, etc.)?   

Students may qualify for various scholarships, Pell grants, student employment, and work 

study.  As part of the program, UNM-Taos is currently seeking ways that we may partner with 

County and Town government, as well as other organizations, to find ways to provide 

scholarship funds and other resources to support the program. Also, many of our CDL students 

work with the Workforce Investment and Opportunities Act – WIOA and receive additional 

support from the State of New Mexico.  

i. Provide a rationale for any course fees or other expenses (in addition to tuition) 

that students will be expected to cover. 

The UNM-Taos CDL Program requires a $1,600 program fee per class which includes a 

CDL textbook, with NM CDL testing materials; Program costs will cover the cost of CDL 

testing, and the requisite DOT transportation physical as well as fuel and maintenance of the 

vehicles used in instruction. 

 

 

 



6. Projected Enrollment and Costs 

There were 9 students that entered the first cohort of the CDL Program in Spring 2013. 

Future cap on each class is 8 students, and it is anticipated that classes will consistently fill to 

capacity.  The adjunct faculty pay scale applies. 

Since its inception, the CDL class has consistently met cohort limits each semester 

including spring and fall 2013 and spring and fall 2014. Spring 2013 had 8 students complete the 

program, with 5 finding employment within the industry, Fall 2013 had 6 students complete the 

program with all 6 finding employment within the industry and Spring 2014 had 5 students 

complete with all 5 also finding employment within the industry. Fall 2015 currently has 8 

students in the cohort with 7 scheduled to complete the program. The eighth student 

unfortunately has a disability that may prevent him from passing the Department of 

Transportation physical exam.  

The program continues to grow due to the demand for customized training. Taos County 

and the Town of Taos have asked for training assistance through the program as well as Taos Ski 

Valley, Kit Carson Electric, Regional Transportation District and the Village of Questa.  

a. Provide a three-year projection of enrollments and program costs.  

I. The current CDL Program will continue offering regular weekend classes, capped at ten 

students. This will be twenty students per year, sixty students projected over the next three years. 

Customized training will significantly add to the total numbers of students trained by the 

program.  

ii. (For full proposal, a detailed program budget is required.) 

A detailed program budget is difficult to forecast as this program offers customized training 

outside of our regularly scheduled class during the course of the semester.  



b. If applicable, describe anticipated sources of new revenue required for the 

program. 

N/A 

7. Additional Information 

a. Provide any additional information needed to make the case for development of a full 

proposal. (For full proposal, provide any additional information to support the request for the 

proposed degree program.)   

8. Attachments (for full proposal only). 

a. As the transportation industry is tightly tied to the overall economy, the available jobs 

will go up and down with the amount of goods that are made and sold within the country. 

However, when one considers that almost every item that is sold sees the inside of a commercial 

truck at least once, it is clear that there are many jobs available for CDL drivers. 

The United States Bureau of Labor Statistics forecasts that the number of CDL jobs will 

grow at a rate of 11% each year between 2015 and 2025. In a day and age where many other 

types of jobs are being outsourced to foreign countries, this is an encouraging number. 

In addition to the growth in this area that creates new job openings, current CDL drivers 

often move up in the company or make other career moves which leaves their position open for 

new drivers. All one has to do is take a look at the recruiting signs on the back of many trucks as 

they travel down the highway to know that there are always openings for experienced drivers. 

UNM-Taos partners with the Workforce Investment and Opportunities Act – WIOA and 

CDL programs as listed on the Department’s ETPL as a profession with a Bright Outlook.  

b. Formal Needs Assessment. 

Not Applicable  



c. List of similar programs (state and regional). 

List of other NM Schools offering CDL Training: 

 San Juan College 

 Rocky Mountain Truck Driving School  (Private) 

 Central New Mexico Community College 

 Mesalands Community College 

 Dona Ana Community College 

d. List of potential employers. 

 Chevron Mining Reclamation  

 Municipalities in Taos County 

 Taos Ski Valley 

 Kit Carson Electric 

 Regional Transportation District – RTD (local transportation)  

 Local, private construction companies 

 Private companies within the commercial driving industry 

 

e. List of advisory committee or board members, if applicable. Minutes of advisory 

committee or board meetings, if applicable. – Not Applicable  

f. Letters of support from external partners or stakeholders. 

Please see attached 

g. If applicable, letters of support from related UNM programs from other campuses. 

Not Applicable   

9. Additional Attachments for submission to NMHED (supplied by Provost’s Office) 



a. Minutes from the Board of Regents meeting, noting approval. 

 

 

 

 





 

Assessment Plan 
 
 

Business and Professional Skills  
Assessment Focus: Discipline/Program/Course Commercial Driver’s License Program 

Assessment Period Covered: Fall 2015 

School Action Plan due to Assessment Committee: Spring 2016 

 

Course to 

Assess 

Rationale Timeline for 

Assessment 

Outcomes 

Measured 

Type of 

Assessments 

Possible 

Mapped to 

Other 

Outcomes 

Persons 

Responsible 

Plan to Use 

Results/Target 

List 

individual 

courses 

 Include actual 

dates for 

assessment 

List course outcomes to be 

measured 

List artifact, 

assignment, 

project or 

exam 

Include 

attachments 

List SLOs, 

and other 

relevant 

outcomes: i.e. 

HED 

Competencies, 

accreditation 

etc… 

List faculty 

responsible for 

each course 

assessment 

Date to submit? 

Targets? date? 

CDL 293 This is a 

16week, 3 

credit hour 

online course 

that prepares a 

student to pass 

the NM CDL 

permit 

examination 

test. 

The student 

must 

complete all 

sections at the 

end of the Fall 

2015 

semester. 

Complete the General 

Knowledge, Air Brakes and 

Combination Vehicle 

sections in the CDL Manual, 

review all online 

presentations, and exam 

review questions. 

Students are 

provided with 

a performance 

report that 

indicates their 

progress in 

this course. 

This is also 

sent to the 

CDL course 

coordinator. 

Integrate 

Technologies 

Max Kaufman This is a full 16 

week course 

    .    



List any additional Assessment activities to be held by your School or department: (examples: send 1 faculty to Assessment conference; devote one 

school meeting per semester to assessment issues; work in small groups to come up with new classroom and course assessments; host a school 

artifact reading using rubrics; schedule conversations to take a serious look at courses or tracks; share best practices in school meetings; attend or 

organize assessment workshop; etc.) 

 The CDL Chair will coordinate  with the Area Coordinator for Business and Professional Skills on any improvements to the program. Dean of 

Instruction will schedule an assessment conference with the Area Coordinator  after the completion of each semester. 



 

CDL 110 CDL A CRN: 48998 
 

Fall 2015  

*Syllabus may be subject to change* 

 

Instructor: Max Kaufman  

Email: UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com  

Office Phone: 575-779-3234 

Office Hours: By Appointment  

 

COURSE TITLE:  CDL 110 CDL A 

LENGTH OF TIME: This is a sixteen week course. 

OBJECTIVE:  

To provide students with the knowledge, training and  necessary skills to prepare for the Class A 

Commercial Driver's License exam. 

LEARNING OUTCOMES: 

 Upon the successful completion of this course, students will be able to complete and receive the 

New Mexico State CDL – A Learners Permit. 

EXPECTATIONS FOR COURSE: 

 Attend every class session 

 Complete assigned readings and exercises 

 Successfully complete sample tests  

 Acquire a New Mexico CDL-A Learners Permit  

 

LATE ASSISGNMENTS:  

 

If you discover yourself in situation that requires you to submit late work, please remember these 

guidelines: 

 

1. Arrangements for extensions are made with your instructor. As much as possible, requests for 

extensions are to be made prior to the time the assignment is due, especially if the assignment 

involves others. 

mailto:UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com


2. Make every effort to honor any extension deadlines you make with your instructor. 

3. Grading of late work is at the sole discretion of your instructor. 

 

 

COURSE OVERVIEW 

Students will taken through sections 1-1, 2-1,3-1,5-1, 6-1 of the New Mexico CDL manual by 

program instructors.. Upon completion students should acquire their Class A CDL Permit by 

successfully passing their General Knowledge exam, Air Brakes exam, Combinations exam, as 

administered by the State of New Mexico. Students will also be required to submit all needed 

documentation to the State including an approved D.O.T. medical form.  

 

REQUIRED TEXT 

 

CDL Road Test Manual 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL TEXTS & ADDITIONAL READINGS 

 

Will be provided by instructor 

 

ACADEMIC INTEGRITY 

 

The policy of the University of New Mexico-Taos is that academic honesty is one of the basic 

steps toward personal and academic development. All University policies regarding academic 

honesty apply to this course. Academic dishonesty includes, but is not limited to, cheating or 

copying, plagiarism (claiming credit for the words or works of another from any type of source 

such as print, Internet or electronic database, or failing to cite the source), fabricating 

information or citations, facilitating acts of academic dishonesty by others, having unauthorized 

possession of examinations, submitting work of another person or work previously used without 

informing the instructor, or tampering with the academic work of other students. The 

University’s full statement on academic honesty and the consequences for failure to comply is 

available in the college catalog or online at http://taos.unm.edu. 

  

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) STATEMENT 

 

In accordance with UNM Policy 2310 and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), academic 

adjustments may be made for students with disabilities.  Accessibility Services, at the Center for 

Academic Success and Achievement (CASA), coordinates accommodations and services.  If you 

have a disability for which you may request academic adjustments and have not registered with 

their office, please do so as soon as possible. Also meet with Director, Diego Trujillo privately to 

discuss your specific accommodations needs and how they relate to course expectations and 

assignments. CASA is located on the Klauer Campus and can be reached at (575) 737-3695. 

 

 

 

 



STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

Even in an online course, students are expected to know and abide by the Student Code of 

Conduct. Here is the link for your knowledge and review: http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-

policies/student-code-of-conduct.html 

 

COURSE REQUIREMENTS  

 

 Exams – 3 tests administered by the State of New Mexico 

 Quizzes – 8 announced quizzes (please see Course Schedule) 

 Participation and attentiveness is required for safety  

 

GRADING 

 

Any grade below a C- according to UNM policy is considered a non-passing grade.  

 

Attendance:  10% 

Participation  60 % 

Tests   20% 

Quizzes  10% 

 

 

UNM EMAIL 

 

It is very important that you check your UNM email on a regular basis as this in the main method 

of communication utilized by the University. You can forward or connect your UNM email to 

another email address – please see the link below: 

 

https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-

21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead  

 

STUDENT GRIEVANCE 

 

Students should always first work with their instructor regarding issues or situations with the 

course. If the issue is not resolved, students and/or instructors should contact the appropriate 

Department Chair at UNM-Taos (refer to Schedule of Classes). The Area Coordinator is the next 

person in the chain of command with the Dean of Instruction having final say in unresolved 

issues.  

  

http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead


CDL Course Schedule – Subject to Change 

WEEK Sections Description Assessments Lab/Practicum 

1 1.1 – 1.5 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

  

2 2.1 – 2.2 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

Quiz  

3 2.3 – 2.4  Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

  

4 3.1 – 3.3 Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

Quiz  

5 3.4 – 3.5 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

  

6 3.6 CDL Endorsement 
Prep 

  

7 4.1 – 4.2 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

Quiz  

8 4.3 – 4.4 Career Choices, 
Log Books 

  

9 4.5 Mapping, Load 
and Weight 
Distribution 

Quiz  

10 5.1 – 5.3 Advanced 
Operating 
Practices 

Quiz  

11 5.4 – 5.5 Air Brake Test and 
Safe Operating 

Practices  

Quiz  

12 6.1 Basic Control, 
Coupling and 
Uncoupling 

Vehicle 
Maintenance  

Quiz  

13 6.2 – 6.3 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

14 6.4 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

15 7.1 – 7.2 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

Quiz  



16 Review State Skills Test 3 Tests 
Administered by 
the State of New 

Mexico 

 

 

 



 

CDL 121 Endorsement Training CRN: 49001 
 

Fall 2015  

*Syllabus may be subject to change* 

 

Instructor: Max Kaufman  

Email: UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com  

Office Phone: 575-779-3234 

Office Hours: By Appointment  

 

COURSE TITLE: CDL 121 Endorsement Training  

LENGTH OF TIME: This is a sixteen week course. 

OBJECTIVE:  

To provide students with the knowledge, training and  necessary skills to prepare for the Class A 

Commercial Driver's License exam. 

LEARNING OUTCOMES: 

 Upon the successful completion of this course, students will be able to successfully complete 

their New Mexico State endorsement tests Hazardous Materials, Doubles and Triples, Tankers, 

and develop additional skills and abilities as outlined in the Course Overview. 

EXPECTATIONS FOR COURSE: 

 Attend every class session 

 Complete assigned readings and exercises 

 Take New Mexico State endorsement exams 

 Demonstrate knowledge of subject matter described in Course Overview. 

 

LATE ASSISGNMENTS:  

 

If you discover yourself in situation that requires you to submit late work, please remember these 

guidelines: 

 

mailto:UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com


1. Arrangements for extensions are made with your instructor. As much as possible, requests for 

extensions are to be made prior to the time the assignment is due, especially if the assignment 

involves others. 

2. Make every effort to honor any extension deadlines you make with your instructor. 

3. Grading of late work is at the sole discretion of your instructor. 

 

 

COURSE OVERVIEW 

 

Students will be taken through sections 7-1, 8-1, 9-1, 11-1, 12-1, and 13-1 of the New Mexico 

State CDL Manual by CDL Instructors. Students will be asked to take sample tests of these 

sections to demonstrate their knowledge. Students will have the opportunity take the above 

describe endorsement tests as administered by the State of New Mexico. The course will also 

cover Log Books, Mapping, Carrier Options – Problem Resolution – Protecting Your License 

and Defensive Driving. 

 

 

 

REQUIRED TEXT 

 

CDL Road Test Manual 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL TEXTS & ADDITIONAL READINGS 

 

Will be provided by instructor 

 

ACADEMIC INTEGRITY 

 

The policy of the University of New Mexico-Taos is that academic honesty is one of the basic 

steps toward personal and academic development. All University policies regarding academic 

honesty apply to this course. Academic dishonesty includes, but is not limited to, cheating or 

copying, plagiarism (claiming credit for the words or works of another from any type of source 

such as print, Internet or electronic database, or failing to cite the source), fabricating 

information or citations, facilitating acts of academic dishonesty by others, having unauthorized 

possession of examinations, submitting work of another person or work previously used without 

informing the instructor, or tampering with the academic work of other students. The 

University’s full statement on academic honesty and the consequences for failure to comply is 

available in the college catalog or online at http://taos.unm.edu. 

  

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) STATEMENT 

 

In accordance with UNM Policy 2310 and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), academic 

adjustments may be made for students with disabilities.  Accessibility Services, at the Center for 

Academic Success and Achievement (CASA), coordinates accommodations and services.  If you 

have a disability for which you may request academic adjustments and have not registered with 



their office, please do so as soon as possible. Also meet with Director, Diego Trujillo privately to 

discuss your specific accommodations needs and how they relate to course expectations and 

assignments. CASA is located on the Klauer Campus and can be reached at (575) 737-3695. 

 

 

 

STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

Even in an online course, students are expected to know and abide by the Student Code of 

Conduct. Here is the link for your knowledge and review: http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-

policies/student-code-of-conduct.html 

 

 

COURSE REQUIREMENTS  

 

 Exams – 3 tests administered by the State of New Mexico 

 Quizzes – 8 announced quizzes (please see Course Schedule) 

 Participation and attentiveness is required for safety  

 

GRADING 

 

Any grade below a C- according to UNM policy is considered a non-passing grade.  

 

Attendance:  10% 

Participation  60 % 

Tests   20% 

Quizzes  10% 

 

 

UNM EMAIL 

 

It is very important that you check your UNM email on a regular basis as this in the main method 

of communication utilized by the University. You can forward or connect your UNM email to 

another email address – please see the link below: 

 

https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-

21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead  

 

STUDENT GRIEVANCE 

 

Students should always first work with their instructor regarding issues or situations with the 

course. If the issue is not resolved, students and/or instructors should contact the appropriate 

Department Chair at UNM-Taos (refer to Schedule of Classes). The Area Coordinator is the next 

person in the chain of command with the Dean of Instruction having final say in unresolved 

issues.  

  

http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead


CDL Course Schedule – Subject to Change 

WEEK Sections Description Assessments Lab/Practicum 

1 1.1 – 1.5 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

  

2 2.1 – 2.2 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

Quiz  

3 2.3 – 2.4  Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

  

4 3.1 – 3.3 Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

Quiz  

5 3.4 – 3.5 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

  

6 3.6 CDL Endorsement 
Prep 

  

7 4.1 – 4.2 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

Quiz  

8 4.3 – 4.4 Career Choices, 
Log Books 

  

9 4.5 Mapping, Load 
and Weight 
Distribution 

Quiz  

10 5.1 – 5.3 Advanced 
Operating 
Practices 

Quiz  

11 5.4 – 5.5 Air Brake Test and 
Safe Operating 

Practices  

Quiz  

12 6.1 Basic Control, 
Coupling and 
Uncoupling 

Vehicle 
Maintenance  

Quiz  

13 6.2 – 6.3 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

14 6.4 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

15 7.1 – 7.2 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

Quiz  



16 Review State Skills Test 3 Tests 
Administered by 
the State of New 

Mexico 

 

 

 



 

CDL111 Road Driving CRN: 48999 
 

Fall 2015  

*Syllabus may be subject to change* 

 

Instructor: Max Kaufman  

Email: UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com  

Office Phone: 575-779-3234 

Office Hours: By Appointment  

 

COURSE TITLE: CDL 111 Road Driving 

LENGTH OF TIME: This is a sixteen week course. 

OBJECTIVE:  

To provide students with the knowledge, training and  necessary skills to prepare for the Class A 

Commercial Driver's License exam. 

LEARNING OUTCOMES: 

 Upon the successful completion of this course, students will be able to successfully demonstrate 

their proficiency at safely operating a Class A combination vehicle. The successful completion of 

all five sections is intended to lead to the acquisition of a New Mexico State Class – A CDL. 

EXPECTATIONS FOR COURSE: 

 Attend every class session 

 Complete assigned readings and exercises 

  Safely operate a Class A commercial vehicle on public roadways. 

 

LATE ASSISGNMENTS:  

 

If you discover yourself in situation that requires you to submit late work, please remember these 

guidelines: 

 

1. Arrangements for extensions are made with your instructor. As much as possible, requests for 

extensions are to be made prior to the time the assignment is due, especially if the assignment 

involves others. 

mailto:UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com


2. Make every effort to honor any extension deadlines you make with your instructor. 

3. Grading of late work is at the sole discretion of your instructor. 

 

 

COURSE OVERVIEW 

 

This section is focused on the students developing the necessary skill to safely operate a Class A 

commercial vehicle on public roadways. Among these skills are right turns, left turns, starting, 

stopping, shifting, navigating traffic, diving on hills and mountains, problem solving, observing, 

as well as all aspects of general vehicle control.   

 

 

REQUIRED TEXT 

 

CDL Road Test Manual 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL TEXTS & ADDITIONAL READINGS 

 

Will be provided by instructor 

 

ACADEMIC INTEGRITY 

 

The policy of the University of New Mexico-Taos is that academic honesty is one of the basic 

steps toward personal and academic development. All University policies regarding academic 

honesty apply to this course. Academic dishonesty includes, but is not limited to, cheating or 

copying, plagiarism (claiming credit for the words or works of another from any type of source 

such as print, Internet or electronic database, or failing to cite the source), fabricating 

information or citations, facilitating acts of academic dishonesty by others, having unauthorized 

possession of examinations, submitting work of another person or work previously used without 

informing the instructor, or tampering with the academic work of other students. The 

University’s full statement on academic honesty and the consequences for failure to comply is 

available in the college catalog or online at http://taos.unm.edu. 

  

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) STATEMENT 

 

In accordance with UNM Policy 2310 and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), academic 

adjustments may be made for students with disabilities.  Accessibility Services, at the Center for 

Academic Success and Achievement (CASA), coordinates accommodations and services.  If you 

have a disability for which you may request academic adjustments and have not registered with 

their office, please do so as soon as possible. Also meet with Director, Diego Trujillo privately to 

discuss your specific accommodations needs and how they relate to course expectations and 

assignments. CASA is located on the Klauer Campus and can be reached at (575) 737-3695. 

 

 

 



STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

Even in an online course, students are expected to know and abide by the Student Code of 

Conduct. Here is the link for your knowledge and review: http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-

policies/student-code-of-conduct.html 

 

COURSE REQUIREMENTS  

 

 Exams – 3 tests administered by the State of New Mexico 

 Quizzes – 8 announced quizzes (please see Course Schedule) 

 Participation and attentiveness is required for safety  

 

GRADING 

 

Any grade below a C- according to UNM policy is considered a non-passing grade.  

 

Attendance:  10% 

Participation  60 % 

Tests   20% 

Quizzes  10% 

 

 

UNM EMAIL 

 

It is very important that you check your UNM email on a regular basis as this in the main method 

of communication utilized by the University. You can forward or connect your UNM email to 

another email address – please see the link below: 

 

https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-

21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead  

 

STUDENT GRIEVANCE 

 

Students should always first work with their instructor regarding issues or situations with the 

course. If the issue is not resolved, students and/or instructors should contact the appropriate 

Department Chair at UNM-Taos (refer to Schedule of Classes). The Area Coordinator is the next 

person in the chain of command with the Dean of Instruction having final say in unresolved 

issues.  

  

http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead


CDL Course Schedule – Subject to Change 

WEEK Sections Description Assessments Lab/Practicum 

1 1.1 – 1.5 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

  

2 2.1 – 2.2 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

Quiz  

3 2.3 – 2.4  Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

  

4 3.1 – 3.3 Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

Quiz  

5 3.4 – 3.5 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

  

6 3.6 CDL Endorsement 
Prep 

  

7 4.1 – 4.2 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

Quiz  

8 4.3 – 4.4 Career Choices, 
Log Books 

  

9 4.5 Mapping, Load 
and Weight 
Distribution 

Quiz  

10 5.1 – 5.3 Advanced 
Operating 
Practices 

Quiz  

11 5.4 – 5.5 Air Brake Test and 
Safe Operating 

Practices  

Quiz  

12 6.1 Basic Control, 
Coupling and 
Uncoupling 

Vehicle 
Maintenance  

Quiz  

13 6.2 – 6.3 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

14 6.4 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

15 7.1 – 7.2 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

Quiz  



16 Review State Skills Test 3 Tests 
Administered by 
the State of New 

Mexico 

 

 

 



 

CDL 120 Yard and Range Skills CRN: 48999 
 

Fall 2015  

*Syllabus may be subject to change* 

 

Instructor: Max Kaufman  

Email: UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com  

Office Phone: 575-779-3234 

Office Hours: By Appointment  

 

COURSE TITLE: CDL 120 Yard & Range Skills 1 

 

LENGTH OF TIME: This is a sixteen week course. 

OBJECTIVE:  

To provide students with the knowledge, training and  necessary skills to prepare for the Class A 

Commercial Driver's License exam. 

LEARNING OUTCOMES: 

 Upon the successful completion of this course, students will be able demonstrate proficiency in 

the six backing maneuvers as described in section 12 of the New Mexico State CDL manual. 

EXPECTATIONS FOR COURSE: 

 Attend every class session 

 Complete assigned readings and exercises 

 Demonstrate ability and skills to complete maneuvers as described in CDL Manual. 

 

LATE ASSISGNMENTS:  

 

If you discover yourself in situation that requires you to submit late work, please remember these 

guidelines: 

 

mailto:UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com


1. Arrangements for extensions are made with your instructor. As much as possible, requests for 

extensions are to be made prior to the time the assignment is due, especially if the assignment 

involves others. 

2. Make every effort to honor any extension deadlines you make with your instructor. 

3. Grading of late work is at the sole discretion of your instructor. 

 

 

COURSE OVERVIEW 

 

Beyond the skills required to be demonstrated on tests administered by the State of New Mexico, 

the intention is to help students develop problem solving and other skills needed to traverse real 

life driving situations they may encounter once employed as a commercial driver. The skills 

required to be taught and potentially demonstrated as outlined in the section 12 of the New 

Mexico CDL Manual are; 

Straight Backing  

Offset Right 

Offset Left 

Alley Dock  

Sight Side Parallel Parking 

Blind Side Parallel Parking 

 

 

REQUIRED TEXT 

 

CDL Road Test Manual 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL TEXTS & ADDITIONAL READINGS 

 

Will be provided by instructor 

 

ACADEMIC INTEGRITY 

 

The policy of the University of New Mexico-Taos is that academic honesty is one of the basic 

steps toward personal and academic development. All University policies regarding academic 

honesty apply to this course. Academic dishonesty includes, but is not limited to, cheating or 

copying, plagiarism (claiming credit for the words or works of another from any type of source 

such as print, Internet or electronic database, or failing to cite the source), fabricating 

information or citations, facilitating acts of academic dishonesty by others, having unauthorized 

possession of examinations, submitting work of another person or work previously used without 

informing the instructor, or tampering with the academic work of other students. The 

University’s full statement on academic honesty and the consequences for failure to comply is 

available in the college catalog or online at http://taos.unm.edu. 

  

 

 

 



AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) STATEMENT 

 

In accordance with UNM Policy 2310 and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), academic 

adjustments may be made for students with disabilities.  Accessibility Services, at the Center for 

Academic Success and Achievement (CASA), coordinates accommodations and services.  If you 

have a disability for which you may request academic adjustments and have not registered with 

their office, please do so as soon as possible. Also meet with Director, Diego Trujillo privately to 

discuss your specific accommodations needs and how they relate to course expectations and 

assignments. CASA is located on the Klauer Campus and can be reached at (575) 737-3695. 

 

 

 

STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

Even in an online course, students are expected to know and abide by the Student Code of 

Conduct. Here is the link for your knowledge and review: http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-

policies/student-code-of-conduct.html 

 

 

COURSE REQUIREMENTS  

 

 Exams – 3 tests administered by the State of New Mexico 

 Quizzes – 8 announced quizzes (please see Course Schedule) 

 Participation and attentiveness is required for safety  

 

GRADING 

 

Any grade below a C- according to UNM policy is considered a non-passing grade.  

 

Attendance:  10% 

Participation  60 % 

Tests   20% 

Quizzes  10% 

 

 

UNM EMAIL 

 

It is very important that you check your UNM email on a regular basis as this in the main method 

of communication utilized by the University. You can forward or connect your UNM email to 

another email address – please see the link below: 

 

https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-

21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead  

 

 

 

http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead


STUDENT GRIEVANCE 

 

Students should always first work with their instructor regarding issues or situations with the 

course. If the issue is not resolved, students and/or instructors should contact the appropriate 

Department Chair at UNM-Taos (refer to Schedule of Classes). The Area Coordinator is the next 

person in the chain of command with the Dean of Instruction having final say in unresolved 

issues.  

  



CDL Course Schedule – Subject to Change 

WEEK Sections Description Assessments Lab/Practicum 

1 1.1 – 1.5 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

  

2 2.1 – 2.2 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

Quiz  

3 2.3 – 2.4  Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

  

4 3.1 – 3.3 Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

Quiz  

5 3.4 – 3.5 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

  

6 3.6 CDL Endorsement 
Prep 

  

7 4.1 – 4.2 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

Quiz  

8 4.3 – 4.4 Career Choices, 
Log Books 

  

9 4.5 Mapping, Load 
and Weight 
Distribution 

Quiz  

10 5.1 – 5.3 Advanced 
Operating 
Practices 

Quiz  

11 5.4 – 5.5 Air Brake Test and 
Safe Operating 

Practices  

Quiz  

12 6.1 Basic Control, 
Coupling and 
Uncoupling 

Vehicle 
Maintenance  

Quiz  

13 6.2 – 6.3 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

14 6.4 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

15 7.1 – 7.2 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

Quiz  



16 Review State Skills Test 3 Tests 
Administered by 
the State of New 

Mexico 

 

 

 



 

CDL 210 Yard Skills II CRN: 49002 
 

Fall 2015  

*Syllabus may be subject to change* 

 

Instructor: Max Kaufman  

Email: UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com  

Office Phone: 575-779-3234 

Office Hours: By Appointment  

 

COURSE TITLE: CDL 210 Yard Skills II  

LENGTH OF TIME: This is a sixteen week course. 

OBJECTIVE:  

To provide students with the knowledge, training and  necessary skills to prepare for the Class A 

Commercial Driver's License exam. 

LEARNING OUTCOMES: 

 Upon the successful completion of this course, students will be able to demonstrate their ability 

to perform a Pre-Trip, an Air Brake Test, and drop and hook a trailer. 

EXPECTATIONS FOR COURSE: 

 Attend every class session 

 Complete assigned readings and exercises 

 Successfully perform tasks as listed in learning outcomes. 

 

LATE ASSISGNMENTS:  

 

If you discover yourself in situation that requires you to submit late work, please remember these 

guidelines: 

 

1. Arrangements for extensions are made with your instructor. As much as possible, requests for 

extensions are to be made prior to the time the assignment is due, especially if the assignment 

involves others. 

2. Make every effort to honor any extension deadlines you make with your instructor. 

mailto:UNMDriverTraining@gmail.com


3. Grading of late work is at the sole discretion of your instructor. 

 

 

COURSE OVERVIEW 

 

Successfully perform a Pre-Trip Inspection and Air Brake Test as outlined in section 11 of 

the New Mexico CDL Manual. Demonstrate the ability to drop and hook a trailer. Sliding 

tandems (weight distribution) and chaining tires will also be covered as part of this section. 

 

 

REQUIRED TEXT 

 

CDL Road Test Manual 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL TEXTS & ADDITIONAL READINGS 

 

Will be provided by instructor 

 

ACADEMIC INTEGRITY 

 

The policy of the University of New Mexico-Taos is that academic honesty is one of the basic 

steps toward personal and academic development. All University policies regarding academic 

honesty apply to this course. Academic dishonesty includes, but is not limited to, cheating or 

copying, plagiarism (claiming credit for the words or works of another from any type of source 

such as print, Internet or electronic database, or failing to cite the source), fabricating 

information or citations, facilitating acts of academic dishonesty by others, having unauthorized 

possession of examinations, submitting work of another person or work previously used without 

informing the instructor, or tampering with the academic work of other students. The 

University’s full statement on academic honesty and the consequences for failure to comply is 

available in the college catalog or online at http://taos.unm.edu. 

  

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) STATEMENT 

 

In accordance with UNM Policy 2310 and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), academic 

adjustments may be made for students with disabilities.  Accessibility Services, at the Center for 

Academic Success and Achievement (CASA), coordinates accommodations and services.  If you 

have a disability for which you may request academic adjustments and have not registered with 

their office, please do so as soon as possible. Also meet with Director, Diego Trujillo privately to 

discuss your specific accommodations needs and how they relate to course expectations and 

assignments. CASA is located on the Klauer Campus and can be reached at (575) 737-3695. 

 

 

 

 

 



STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

Even in an online course, students are expected to know and abide by the Student Code of 

Conduct. Here is the link for your knowledge and review: http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-

policies/student-code-of-conduct.html 

 

COURSE REQUIREMENTS  

 

 Exams – 3 tests administered by the State of New Mexico 

 Quizzes – 8 announced quizzes (please see Course Schedule) 

 Participation and attentiveness is required for safety  

 

GRADING 

 

Any grade below a C- according to UNM policy is considered a non-passing grade.  

 

Attendance:  10% 

Participation  60 % 

Tests   20% 

Quizzes  10% 

 

UNM EMAIL 

 

It is very important that you check your UNM email on a regular basis as this in the main method 

of communication utilized by the University. You can forward or connect your UNM email to 

another email address – please see the link below: 

 

https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-

21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead  

 

STUDENT GRIEVANCE 

 

Students should always first work with their instructor regarding issues or situations with the 

course. If the issue is not resolved, students and/or instructors should contact the appropriate 

Department Chair at UNM-Taos (refer to Schedule of Classes). The Area Coordinator is the next 

person in the chain of command with the Dean of Instruction having final say in unresolved 

issues.  

  

http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
http://pathfinder.unm.edu/campus-policies/student-code-of-conduct.html
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead
https://support.office.com/en-US/article/Connected-accounts-in-Office-365-operated-by-21Vianet-dd1b305b-3634-46c4-ba5a-b1d74388dead


CDL Course Schedule – Subject to Change 

WEEK Sections Description Assessments Lab/Practicum 

1 1.1 – 1.5 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

  

2 2.1 – 2.2 Independent 
Study NM CDL 
Manual and In 

Classroom Work 

Quiz  

3 2.3 – 2.4  Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

  

4 3.1 – 3.3 Pre- Trip 
Inspections and 
Knowledge Test 

Prep 

Quiz  

5 3.4 – 3.5 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

  

6 3.6 CDL Endorsement 
Prep 

  

7 4.1 – 4.2 Backing and 
Shifting Skills 

Quiz  

8 4.3 – 4.4 Career Choices, 
Log Books 

  

9 4.5 Mapping, Load 
and Weight 
Distribution 

Quiz  

10 5.1 – 5.3 Advanced 
Operating 
Practices 

Quiz  

11 5.4 – 5.5 Air Brake Test and 
Safe Operating 

Practices  

Quiz  

12 6.1 Basic Control, 
Coupling and 
Uncoupling 

Vehicle 
Maintenance  

Quiz  

13 6.2 – 6.3 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

14 6.4 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

  

15 7.1 – 7.2 Road Driving & 
Range Skills 

Quiz  



16 Review State Skills Test 3 Tests 
Administered by 
the State of New 

Mexico 

 

 

 



1 

College of 
Education  

ASAR Presentation  

              June 2, 2016  

Hector Ochoa, Dean 

Gloria Napper-Owen, Associate Dean   



2 

4 Cornerstones of Re-imagination  



3 

New Mexico’s Educator Preparation 
Priority Needs 

• Increasing student educational outcomes 

• Increasing teacher retention rates 

• Increasing number of teachers in STEM fields 

• Enhancing teacher preparation to serve students with disabilities 

• Enhancing teacher preparation to serve English language learners 

• Enhancing teacher preparation in the areas of data management 
& assessment 

• Enhancing classroom management training 

• Enhancing clinical experiences & student teaching 



4 

Curriculum Review & Revision Efforts 

Teacher Educator Programs  
 

• Early Childhood Program   (Birth to 3rd Grade) 

• Elementary Education Program (K-8) 

• Secondary Education Program  (7-12) 

• Special Education Program   (K-12) 

• Physical Education Program   (K-12) 

 

 



5 

Curriculum Review & Revision Efforts 
 

• Established 3 task forces to examine ways to enhance our preparation efforts 
pertaining to educating 
– English language learners 
– Native Americans 
– Students with disabilities 
 

• Renewed focus on classroom management and using assessment to improve student 
performance 

 
• Established Curriculum Consensus Committee 
 
• Reduction in all BS/BA Degree program hours to 120 where possible  

 
• Established four separate and distinct pathways for Elementary Education (comprised 

of 9 hours) 
– Bilingual                             -  TESOL 
– Special Education             -  General Diversity 
 

 



6 

Clinical Preparation 

• Placing teacher education students in settings that are reflective 
of our state’s demographics 

 

• Collaborating with school partners to improve K-12 instruction 
 

• Designing integrated field experiences to support cultural 
competency 

 

• Embedding part-time & full-time clinical faculty into schools 



7 

Clinical Experience 
Placement Opportunities  

 

Clinical Placement Models  

– 3 TAG School locations 

– Collaborative Community Schools 
partnerships  

– Co-Teaching Collaborative Schools 

– Traditional  
 



8 

NCATE Accreditation Results  
 

BOE Report for Continuous Improvement Pathway 

Standards Initial      Advanced  

Standard 1: Candidate Knowledge, Skills, and Professional Dispositions Standard Met Standard Met 

Standard 2: Assessment System and Unit Evaluation  Standard Met Standard Met 

Standard 3: Field Experiences and Clinical Practice  Standard Met Standard Met 

Standard 4: Diversity  Standard Met Standard Met 

Standard 5: Faculty Qualifications, Performance, and Development Standard Met Standard Met 

Standard 6: Unit Governance and Resources  Standard Met Standard Met 



9 

              Area for Improvement (AFI) 
 

1.3.c New AFI Recommended  
 
• Content knowledge is below the 80 percent passing rate standard in several programs  
• Evidence of candidate professional dispositions is inconsistent across programs 

 
2.3.b AFI Continued from last visit  
 
• The unit has not implemented procedures to ensure consistency, fairness, accuracy, and freedom 

from bias in the assessment of candidate performance 
 

6.3.b AFI Continued from last visit  
 

• The unit has not fully implemented a formal structure to coordinate programs in other colleges 
 
 



10 

Entrance Exam  

84% 

70% 
76% 

88% 
78% 

84% 

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

EAS I Read EAS II Write EAS III Math

NES Pass Rates by Time Frame 

Jan. 2015 - Aug. 2015 Jan. 2015 - Dec. 2015

N=173    N=265 N=152    N=256 N=160    N=239 



11 

Licensure Assessments 

APK: Assessment of  Professional Knowledge 



12 

Elementary Education  
Licensure Assessments 

N = 49  N = 33  N = 32 N = 49  N = 126  N = 146  

Sub Test Language Arts & 
Social Studies   

Sub Test Art, Health and 
Fitness  

Essential Components of 
Elementary Reading 

Instruction  



13 

NOTE: Pass Rates are not reported for fewer than 10 examinees. 

Secondary Education  
Licensure Assessments 



14 

Educator Prep Assessment Framework  
What When How 

Understandings 
 
 
 
 
Practices 
 
 
 
 
Identities 

Admission Point SAT, ACT  
NES Entrance Exams 
GPA 
Faculty Interviews , Dispositions   

In Program Student Learning Outcomes (SLO) (direct assessment) 
Key Assessments: 
• Student Assessment 
• Classroom Management 
• Dispositions 
• Diversity 
• Instructional Delivery 
• Lesson Planning 
Field Experience Survey (by student candidate by semester) 
Cooperating Teachers’ Survey 
University Supervisors’ Survey   

Program Completion Certification Exams 
Completers’ Survey  
Cooperating Teachers’ Survey 
University Supervisors’ Survey 

Early Career 
 

Alumni Survey  
Employers’ Survey 

 Current Unit Initiatives 

NMTeach  Uniform Process and Procedures  Educator Prep Standards  Uniform Rubrics  



15 

Unit Assessment Road Map 

A Three Year Unit-wide Professional Development Plan 
– Crucial Consultants 

– Leadership 

– Key Stakeholders 

– Program Coordinators   

 

Outcomes: 
– Valid assessment measures  

– Reliable rubrics providing evidence of student learning  

– A robust quality assessment system  

– Using data to improve policies, procedures, and practices with stakeholders   

 



16 

Work Scope Plan  Summer 2016  Fall 2016  Spring 2017 

CAEP Assessment and Data Literacy 
Training  

CAEP Standards and 
Assessment Training  
Aligned Dispositions  

InTASC Alignment  

NMPED NMTeach  Training of Trainers Faculty Training 
 

NMPED Program 
Review Model  
 
Map NMTeach  to 
Curriculum  

InTASC Standards                   Align matrices   
NMPED Standards                 Align matrices  
Dispositions   Fall 2017               
Diversity         Fall 2017                               
Technology use and assessment  

2016-2017 Work Scope Plan  



17 

Interdisciplinary Research  
&  

Outreach Center 

• Creating collaborative research partnerships with K-
12 schools to evaluate their current practices as well 
as to identify and empirically validate best practices 
that are specific to the needs of the student 
populations of New Mexico 

• Improving educational achievement and 
development along a PK-20 continuum 

• Increasing the number of New Mexican students to 
be college and career ready 





August 18, 2015





August 18, 2015

EXISTING
BUILDING

CENTRAL AVE

•

•

•







•

•

•

August 18, 2015

HEALTH EDUCATION
BUILDING PH 3



August 18, 2015





•

•

•

August 18, 2015

LOMAS BLVD

McKINNON CENTER
FOR MANAGEMENT



August 18, 2015





•

•

•

August 18, 2015

RESERVOIR
SITE



August 18, 2015

CENTRAL AVE.

Y
A

LE
 B

LV
D

.



JOHNSON
CENTER

•

•

•





August 18, 2015

SMITH PLAZA / 
UNION SQUARE

•

•

•



August 18, 2015







Residential Living Requirement and 

Enrollment Update 

 
Terry Babbitt, Associate Vice President for 

Enrollment Management 
 

(Materials to be added) 



Extended Learning Update on 

 On-Line Courses 

 
Monica Obando, Vice Provost for 

Extended Learning 
 

(Materials to be added) 


	Cover Page
	Agenda
	TAB A 
	TAB B
	TAB C
	TAB D
	TAB E
	TAB F

